From: Jess ¢ Lupone <jlupone@bloomf eld.o g>

Sent: 3/3/2023 2:54:56 PM

To: und sclosed ec p ents:

Cc:

Subject: oom e s gh School D ve s t Assembl nv t t on nd nfomt on
Good afternoon

am emailing you this afternoon because my students have indicated that you are interested and willing to participate in our Diversity Assembly at Bloomfield Hills High School

A group of Bloomfield Hills High School students have been developing a plan to hold a school wide assembly regarding how discrimination affects marginalized groups The purpose
of our student led assembly is to educate the student body and bring awareness to ignorance and bias within our community We believe the best way of educating our community is
by having people who live through this bias and discrimination talk about their experiences with our students and staff Our guest speakers represent various religions races abilities
and sexualities as well as incorporate how their background and experiences affect their lives

Each speaker will have seven minutes to speak The prompt for the talk is "What oppression or discrimination have you faced and what could the people around you have done to
make this better? fapplicable how has racism and ignorance affected you in highschool?"

We will have the assembly for each grade level The assembly will be repeated four times throughout the day with a lunch break in the middle of the day The time commitment is
7 55am 2 50pm on March 14 2023

We would like to have a meeting to go through all of the information on March 9th from300pm 330p m Here is the information for the meeting

Diversity Assembly Meeting

Thursday, March 9 - 3:00 - 3:30pm

Google Meet joining info

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/vud-zdvs-wkp
Or dial: (US) +1 470-705-3849 PIN: 185 349 988

Please let me know if you are able to attend the meeting and if you are able to attend on March 14.

f you have any questions please let me know We thank you in advance for your time cooperation consideration and we hope this assembly will bring continued change to our
community

_Jessica Lupowne

Associate Principal
Pronouns: She/Her

Why Pronouns Matter
Bloomfield Hills High School
4200 Andover Road
Bloomfield Hills, MI, 48302
Phone: (248) 341-5603

This electronic message contains information from Bloomfield Hills Schools that may be privileged The information is intended for the use of the addressee only If you are not the addressee, note that any
disclosure, replication, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited
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